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BETHANY BEACH TRAINING SITE
BUILDING 151 RENOVATIONS
BETHANY BEACH, DELAWARE
DBF #0999J047.A01 < DEARNG # 2019-02
MARCH 27, 2025
ADDENDUM NO. 3

The following items shall become a part of the contract documents. Contractor must acknowledge receipt of
this addendum on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

Item No. 1 Room finish schedule (Drawing A601) lists RB as the base in rooms 108 & 110 — RB is
noted to be interlocking rubber tile which can NOT be installed up the wall as a base.
Should these rooms receive VB base?

These rooms will receive vinyl wall base, black.

[tem No. 2 A-101 Floor Plan shows a walk off mat at Entry 101 — please provide specification for walk
off mat

Walk-off mat is existing to remain.

Item No. 3 What is the duration of the project?
Determined by the contractor.

Item No. 4 What is the extent of the platform in the training area? Just want to confirm.
The platform is roughly 24’ x 31°.

Item No. 5 There is no spec for the EFIS material just a description.

Refer to EIFS specification. EIFS manufacturer may be Dryvit or equal, Outsulaiton
Plus.

Ttem No. 6 What is the basis of the design for the new baseboard heaters? Manufactures? Reuse?
BOD: QMark QMKC Series.

Item No. 7 Bathroom ceilings existing are SAT. Finish schedule shows paint. Drawings do not show any
framing. Please clarify.

Bathroom ceilings will be new 2x2 acoustical tiles and grid.
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Does double door in training room get stair detail also?

No, the stair detail will also apply by the Mechanical Room door and existing exit door.
The stair width will be 48 inches wide.

Addendum 2, Ttem 10, switching to Daltile Synchronic — this tile does NOT come in
127x127, which will throw the floor pattern (Drawing H1 on page A-401) off, given the
elongated / rectangle shape of the 12”x24”. Tdon’t know if anyone is aware of this...please
confirm?

Contractor to price the tile in Addendum #2, Item 10. The flooring pattern will be
removed from the project.

Please confirm specification for site water piping — spec 221116 references spec 331415, but
this section was not provided in the set.

Refer to Addendum #2, Item No. 4.

Please provide the paving section to be used for bidding purposes for the asphalt patching
indicated on C-101.

A sketch for paving section is attached.

Please clarify if sprinkler system modifications are required- Life Safety Plan G103 says
sprinklered, but the specs have no division 21.

This building is not sprinklered.
Please clarify if any fire alarm work is required.
No fire alarm work.

It was mentioned at the pre-bid that the training area ceiling was to be black acoustical tile
and grid but this does not appear to be specified- please confirm.

Yes, the Training Room ceiling and grid shall be black.

Electrical has been added to the subcontractor list. See revised Bid Form.

END OF ADDENDUM



BETHANY BEACH TRANING SITE
BUILDING 151 RENOVATIONS
BETHANY BEACH, DELAWARE

DEARNG #2019-02

SECTION 00 41 13
BID FORM

For Bids Due: To: Delaware Army National Guard
Armed Forces Reserve Center
1 Vavala Way
New Castle, Delaware 19720

Name of Bidder:

Delaware Business License No.: Taxpayer ID No.:

(Other License Nos.):

Phone No.: ( ) - Fax No.: ( ) -

The undersigned, representing that he has read and understands the Bidding Documents and that this bid is made in accordance
therewith, that he has visited the site and has familiarized himself with the local conditions under which the Work is to be performed,
and that his bid is based upon the materials, systems and equipment described in the Bidding Documents without exception, hereby
proposes and agrees to provide all labor, materials, plant, equipment, supplies, transport and other facilities required to execute the
work described by the aforesaid documents for the lump sum itemized below:

(% )

ALLOWANCES

Allowances conform to applicable project specification section. Refer to the specifications for a complete description of the following
Allowances:

ALLOWANCE No. 1: Provide an allowance of $15,000.00 for unforeseen building conditions (include in base bid).

Acknowledged

0999J047.A01 Addendum No. 3 (March 27, 2025) Bid Form / 00 41 13
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BETHANY BEACH TRANING SITE
BUILDING 151 RENOVATIONS
BETHANY BEACH, DELAWARE
DEARNG #2019-02

BID FORM

I/We acknowledge Addendums numbered and the price(s) submitted include any cost/schedule impact they may have.
This bid shall remain valid and cannot be withdrawn for thirty (30) days from the date of opening of bids (60 days for School Districts
and Department of Education), and the undersigned shall abide by the Bid Security forfeiture provisions. Bid Security is attached to
this Bid.

The Owner shall have the right to reject any or all bids, and to waive any informality or irregularity in any bid received.

This bid is based upon work being accomplished by the Sub-Contractors named on the list attached to this bid.

Should /'We be awarded this contract, I/'We pledge to achieve substantial completion of all the work within 90 calendar days of the
Notice to Proceed.

The undersigned represents and warrants that he has complied and shall comply with all requirements of local, state, and national
laws; that no legal requirement has been or shall be violated in making or accepting this bid, in awarding the contract to him or in the
prosecution of the work required; that the bid is legal and firm; that he has not, directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement,
participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken action in restraint of free competitive bidding.

Upon receipt of written notice of the acceptance of this Bid, the Bidder shall, within twenty (20) calendar days, execute the agreement
in the required form and deliver the Contract Bonds, and Insurance Certificates, required by the Contract Documents.

I am / We are an Individual / a Partnership / a Corporation

By Trading as
(Individual’s / General Partner’s / Corporate Name)

(State of Corporation)

Business Address:

Witness: By:

( Authorized Signature )

(SEAL)

( Title )

Date:

ATTACHMENTS
Sub-Contractor List
Non-Collusion Statement
Affidavit of Employee Drug Testing Program
Affidavit of Contractor Qualifications
Bid Security
(Others as Required by Project Manuals)

00 41 13\ Bid Form Addendum No. 3 (March 27, 2025) 0999J047.A01
Page 2



¢ o8eqd

€1 1¥ 00 / uod prg (SZ0Z LT Y2DW) £ “ON Wnpuappy [OV'LFOL6660
D
d
v
JunureJ ‘7
D
d
v
Anuadieny 1
# (1] 19Aed-XE] S10)PenuoIqng 31815 39 A1) SSaIppy J0joenuoaqng X10333E8)) 10j30E.]U0dqng

“PIQ INOA TIIM )T JITIQNS PUE ‘SIOJORIIUOD

Io1)-pII) [EUONIPPE AUE O} XU () JSHRISE Ue pue A1082]80 I010BRUO2GNS 31 01 1¥3U (NOILLVNNILNQOD) Sk sasaiuaied ur uonippe oy} 91e10u “AI039180 181} 10] SI0)0BIUOD 131}
-pap JO 1817 InoK Jo 3sa1 o1 aje[dwoo ‘Aiodanes areurdordde o) Surureiuoo (s)eFed [euonippe no jund ‘A1082180 I019RIUOIGNS AUE UT 110daI 0] S1010RNUOD I9T1-PIIY) (£) 931y} URY)
2I0W 2ABY NOA J "pejoalal aq 01 piq oy 28NED [[BYS [BUIWANS PIG 2U) YIIA ISI] J0jornu0aqns pajeduwod e aonpoid 01 aInfiey a1y} ‘OOT)Ippe U] "pajoalal aq 01 pIq 2] 9sned [[BYS 0S Op
0], (21815 29 A1) SSAIpPPE PUR SIEU [[N] UMO §)T URT]} IaTI0 SUNPATR 10  J95,, . WV/N,, ‘21qeordde jou,, 105Ut 10U ARUI I9PPIq 9] ‘SIA[ISWAL]) }10Mm oY) uLiofiad 01 spuajul I12ppiq
o} J1 ‘UONEDIJLIL[D I0,] *SSIIPPE PUR JWIBU [[NJ ST IST] ISNUI IT “J[3ISH JI0M Jo A105318d Aue wL10]1ad 0) SpuUajUI IIPPIq 3 JT (18IS 29 A11)) $SOIPPR PUR JWIEU [[N] §, I0IORIIUOD
IaT)-pIT) IR IST] [[BYS I9PPIq 21} “1010BNU0) IST)-PITY] B SNOM]) YI0m JO A1082182 10)0BIT02QNS 1131} JO AR ap1A01d 0) puajul I10)19B1UOIqNS PAISI] § 19ppIq a1) pnoys "A1052182
1010BNUOOGNS JBY) 10] [BLIdJBU 9pIA0Id pue y10m 21]) uuojiad 0] Fursn aq [[im I9pPIq Y] 1BY) I010BNT00-qNS 3] JO (9®1§ 29 A11D)) SSIIPPE pue awed [[n] a1} A103318d yara ul

ISI] ISNUL I9PPIqQ Y], ‘[BNIWgns piq Aue Auedurodoe 1sntu Sunsip 1030enu0aqns Surmoloj ai) apo) atemeod 2y Jo q(01)(P)z969 uonoas ‘g9 1dey) ‘67 o)LL YHm 9OUBPIOIDE U]

LSI'THOLOVIALNODLNS

INHO4A dId

¢0-610TH DNAVHA
TIVMVTIA ‘HOVIL ANVHLIY
SNOILVAONTY IST ONIATING
dLIS DNINVYL HOVAY ANVHLAH



p 98ed
10V LY0[6660 (ST0T LT Y24DJy) € “ON wnpuappy uao prgh €1 ¥ 00

&

[eoLoalg ¢

)

v

Suiquinig

D

d

vV

Surioo]] ‘¢

C0-6102# DNEIVIA
FAVMVYTHA ‘HOVHE ANVHLAL
SNOILLVAONHY 11 DNIATING
LIS ONINVHL HOVAd ANVHLIH



